

Board Meeting Minutes
6/11/2012

- Daq
 - Did not make agenda
 - Move meetings to 3rd Tuesdays of the month (instead of 2nd Tuesday)
 - Next meeting: July 17th, 6:30, Pullman (Café Moro)
 - Beasley contract signed- FALL BRAWL!
 - Draft email to the league to start coordinating event
 - First formal meeting, first week in July (Sunday the 8th), 7-8pm
 - The hour after practices on Sundays- weekly
 - New girls on committees
 - Same breakdown of committees?
 - Add: beer garden, student involvement, parking, RSO status, recruiting booth, etc.
 - Tickets v. donations
 - Partnering with a non-profit? (trading for volunteers, etc.?)
 - Raised prices almost \$100 on almost all components
 - Friday night, 7pm
 - Refing crew on board already
 - Lots of stuff to do!
 - Sept 8th, Lilac City holding a clinic (all day)
 - Also a refing clinic on the same day
 - Need a practice space starting in September
 - Potential hanger in Palouse
 - At least to get through until the bout
- Kraken
 - Passed a bunch of new skaters
 - Getting everyone up to speed
 - Next testing in mid-July
- Betty
 - Rollerdoll Skates- Bend, OR
 - Offer \$300 annual merch for raffle, skaters, etc.
 - Logo on bout programs
 - Representation on league website
 - Voted- all in favor
 - Email out updated info on sponsorships to league
- Smash
 - Paypal account switched from Daq to league
 - New bearing necklaces (calculate costs)
 - Where to get shirts for names/screen printing
 - Hoodies an option in the near future
- Grease
 - Customized stickers
 - Dye cut- vinyl option
 - Full color

- 250 for .68/sticker
 - Option for merch
 - Will work with Letha to check with board
 - A couple new designs for our logo girl
 - Ad in for junior NW scrimmage
 - Uniform updates- Derby Skinz
 - Must happen before the end of June to be ready for Beasley
 - Grease will narrow down options for league to choose
 - Board will look at Derby Skinz to get on the same page
- Meryl
 - Upcoming scrimmage
 - NSOs needed
 - Skaters to confirm tomorrow (Tuesday)
 - NY Johnnies is coming for food
 - Mouse and Dixie as leadership roles with FM
- Cat
 - June 8th, Zeppoz, about 8 girls, went well
 - June 9th, Paradise Creek, fun, went well
 - Palouse Pride, 2012
 - August 7th, Tuesday, 7-10pm,
 - “Roller Disco”- open skate w/ 70s theme- family event
 - Potential games (derby girls to lead)
 - Resource for safety and teaching skating
 - Recruitment table
 - \$4 entrance (+skates)
 - Costume contest (derby girls wear RHDD shirt)
 - Vendor booth at/day of parade (Saturday, 11th)
 - Cost: \$25
 - Participate in march? (skate?)—yes
 - Meet at 11, start at 11:30
 - Lentil festival: same weekend as bout in Hermiston
 - Scholarship request
 - Board approval
- Techno
 - Shirley Jess
 - Invited to practices for photography